



RE: Local Enforcement Position Exmouth

From [REDACTED]
Date [REDACTED]
To [REDACTED]
Cc [REDACTED]

Hi [REDACTED]

I've just checked with the modellers and they've said 'that sounds suitable for the time being and will give us a good indication in the short term.

Kind regards
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Local Enforcement Position Exmouth

Hi [REDACTED]

The latest modelling presented on Monday is just for the single scenario for the current use of the new outfall under the Phase 1 completed arrangement – no inhibit on Maer Rd SPS, Phear Park upgraded to 200l/s FPF and current FPF at the works. This is the worst case scenario of full FPF through the works and full SSO discharge rate occurring continuously for a whole month. We have not yet run the future design horizon scenario as the pressure is very much on the use of the outfall in the short term for the LEP. We are aiming to show no risk of deterioration of the SF and BW areas as a consequence of utilising the new outfall in the short term. We will be running the future design horizon scenario in due course along with more realistic time varying flow data which will show SSO flow rates ranging from 0l/s up to the maximum based upon weather conditions. Obviously this scenario is going to give us much better results than we have shown in the initial runs. Were you expecting other scenarios?

Cheers
[REDACTED]

Classification: BUSINESS

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Local Enforcement Position Exmouth

Hi [REDACTED]

Please can I check that the info you will sending over re SFW/BW will be the summary results along with a description of each scenario that they represent and narrative to explain how the modelling for each scenario illustrates a worst-case scenario for each designated area.

Thanks

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Local Enforcement Position Exmouth

Thanks

My plan at present is to incorporate a numerical summary of the charts presented yesterday into the LEP request letter and this data should be with me this week. This summary will be in terms of geomeans for the shellfish assessment and the 95%iles for bathing waters. The intention is for the LEP letter, a copy of yesterday's slides and the Pre-App for the STW upgrade to be issued by the end of this week. This seems to meet your timescales with time to review.

Classification: BUSINESS

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Local Enforcement Position Exmouth

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Following on from our meeting yesterday, I can confirm that the next Local Enforcement Position Panel meeting will be held on **24th June**.

The local Environment Agency team will need to submit papers for this meeting on 17th June.

Therefore please can we ask that SWW have submitted the letter requesting a LEP along with relevant documents by 10th June. This will give the local team time to prepare for the panel.

Responding to the RFI so that our specialists can review the modelling and data as soon as possible ahead of the panel meeting is also a key part in ensuring we have everything aligned.

Many thanks,

-----Original Appointment-----

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Local Enforcement Position Exmouth

When:

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

This meeting will look at the possible issue of a Local Enforcement Position (LEP) to enable SWW to start commissioning of the new outfall at Exmouth.

Microsoft Teams meeting

[Need help?](#) | [System reference](#)

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: teams@defra.onpexip.com

[More info](#)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)



Department
for Environment
Food & Rural Affairs

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

The information and documents sent in this email from a Pennon Group Plc company are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately without reading any attachment and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.

If you wish to view our full Privacy Notice, please visit our [website](#).

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not

copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

The information and documents sent in this email from a [REDACTED] company are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately without reading any attachment and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.

If you wish to view our full Privacy Notice, please visit [\[REDACTED\]](#)

